

TROY CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES City Hall – 519 S. Main St., Troy, Idaho WEDNESDAY, April 10, 2024 5 PM

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Mayor Corr called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM

- PRESENT: Mayor: Steve Corr, Councilors: Bill Abbott, Patrick Cordova, Cindy Gray
- ABSENT: Todd Richardson, Sabrina Moyer, Mike Yenney
- STAFF: Deputy Clerk: Olivie Bottini, Maintenance Staff: Dale Howe, Gerald Mack
- Guests: Kenny Grasser, Erin Clemm, Tim Butler
- <u>MINUTES</u>: Councilman Bill Abbott moved to approve the regular meeting minutes from 03/27/24. Councilwoman Cindy Gray seconded the motion. *Motion carried*.
- <u>CLAIM APPROVALS</u>: Councilwoman Cindy Gray motioned to approve the claims/bills presented for April 2024. Councilman Bill Abbott seconded the motion. *Motion carried*.
- MAINTENANCE REPORT: Dale reported that they are allowing the water plant to drain before getting it back online. It has not been functioning since August. They have been working on season transition, storing winter maintenance items, and preparing the Summer season maintenance items for use. There is a water main on Front Street that has had a leak at the end of Winter for years. They will be working on locating this leak and repairing it. Dale also reminded Council that he will be absent from work for surgery starting next week for 3 weeks. There was also a concern brought to the City's attention that some residents are worried about being upwind from the new wastewater facility. The concern is for the possible stench. Dale brought a sample of the water that will be going through and being eliminated from the Waste Water Plant and drained into the creek. It is clear water with no stench that is treated prior to entering the Waste Water Plant and before it's drained.
- **<u>YOUTH SPORTS</u>**: Erin Clemm presented an update on the Youth Sports Program, including registrations, grants, and donations that have been received.
- <u>CODE ENFORCEMENT</u>: Mr. Mack was present and reminded the council that this will be his final year as code enforcement with the City.
- <u>RV HOST</u>: Mr. Butler was present and reported that last year, the campground operations were successful without any incidents related to campers overstaying or unauthorized entry. A new irrigation system has been installed, and Dale Howe advised that when the time comes to Hydroseed, campers should avoid the newly hydro-seeded areas for 2-3 weeks to ensure proper growth. Warning signs and barriers like ribbons will be set up. Issues with dogs potentially affecting the newly seeded areas were discussed, with measures needed to manage pet activity around vulnerable spots.

## **SCHEDULED AGENDA ITEMS:**

- **ANNEXATION PUBLIC HEARING:** Councilwoman Cindy Gray made a motion to reschedule the discussion of scheduling a hearing date for the Annexation Application Request to the next meeting. Councilman Patrick Cordova seconded the motion. **Motion Carried.**
- Variance/Annexation Update: City attorney Todd Richardson was not present to provide an update on Annexation and Variance laws and procedures. Therefore, no discussion was had.
- CHRIS MIDDLETON: Mr. Middleton was not present.

**Additional Citizens Business:** Mr. Grasser raised concerns regarding children using scooters inside the newly resurfaced pickleball courts, causing potential damage. He suggested the gates to the courts close in the evenings to prevent misuse. However, a pre-existing grant requires the courts to remain open continuously. Locking the gates is prohibited to comply with the conditions of this and potential future grants.



It was suggested that informing children about potential consequences (e.g., involving their parents) could help manage behavior.

**EXECUTIVE SESSION:** None

EXECUTIVE SESSION ACTION: None Taken

ADDITIONAL REPORTS

- ATTORNEY REPORTS: No Report.
- MAYOR CORR'S REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE: No Report.
- COUNCIL REPORTS:
  - BILL ABBOTT Parks & Rec: No report.
  - **CINDY GRAY** Public Safety: No report.
  - MIKE YENNEY- Streets, Solid Waste, Library: No report.
  - **PATRICK CORDOVA** Water and Sewer Services: No report.
  - TREASURER/CLERK REPORT: None
- **ADJOURNMENT MOTION:** A motion was made by Councilwoman Cindy Gray to adjourn at 5:47 P.M. Councilman Bill Abbott seconded the motion. *Motion carried*.
- Adjourned at 5:47 P.M.

Steve Corr, Mayor

Sabrina Moyer, City Clerk/Treasurer